From: Sea Turtle Biology and Conservation <CTURTLE@LISTS.UFL.EDU> on behalf of David Godfrey
<david@CONSERVETURTLES.ORG>

Sent: Thursday, January 6, 2022 8:33 PM

To: CTURTLE@LISTS.UFL.EDU <CTURTLE@LISTS.UFL.EDU>

Subject: [CTURTLE] Job Announcement: Sea Turtle Conservancy, Station Manager, Tortuguero Biological
Field Station, Costa Rica

The Sea Turtle Conservancy announces a job opening for Station Manager of its Biological Field
Station at Tortuguero, Costa Rica. Launched by Dr. Archie Carr in the 1950s, the work
conducted by STC at Tortuguero represents the longest-continuous sea turtle monitoring and
conservation program.

Today, the work carried out in Tortuguero includes standardized nest monitoring, special
research projects, a research assistantship program, an eco-volunteer program, operation of a
natural history museum and visitor center for tourists, and diverse community outreach and
education programs involving members of the Tortuguero community. The Station Manager will
oversee the operation and maintenance of the station itself; supervise a staff of approximately 10
maintenance, food service, custodial and visitor relations personnel; serve as a primary liaison
for STC with the community, local businesses, government authorities and international
volunteers; and work closely with STC’s field research coordinators and public outreach
coordinators.

A full description of the position can be viewed online at https://conserveturtles.org/job-
announcement-station-manager-at-stcs-biological-field-station-in-tortuguero-costa-rica/

Qualified applicants must be fluent in both Spanish and English. STC hopes to fill the position in
time for the new Station Manager to report in Tortuguero by the end of February. Please send all
inquiries, letters of interest and CVs directly to david@conserveturtles.org and not to the
CTURTLE list.

David Godfrey

Executive Director

Sea Turtle Conservancy

Email: david@conserveturtles.org

Website: www.conserveturtles.org
Office Phone: 352-373-6441
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